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webmineral@gmail.com

From: John Betts Fine Minerals <j.betts@johnbetts-fineminerals.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2022 10:31 AM

To: webmineral@gmail.com

Subject: New minerals including: Stannite, Crocoite, Acanthite, Colemanite, Pyrophyllite, and 

dodecahedral Franklinite

 

 

  

 

  

 

  

New Minerals Posted at John Betts - Fine Minerals 
 

 

 

New minerals were posted to John Betts - Fine Minerals moments ago.  
 
HIGHLIGHTS OF POSTED ITEMS THIS WEEK: 
- Crocoite from Adelaide Mine, 2010 Pocket, Australia 
- Stannite from Yaogangxian Mine, China 
- Fluorite with Calcite from Kharan District, Pakistan 
- Acanthite from San Juan de Rayas Mine, Mexico 
- Stibnite from Herja Mine (Kisbanya), Romania 
- Amethyst Quartz from Piedra Parada, near Las Vigas, Mexico 
- Fluorapatite from Anemzy, Imilchil, Morocco 
- Colemanite from Kramer Deposit, Boron, California 
- Pyrophyllite from Silver Ridge, Pilot Mountain, North Carolina 
- Fluorite from Denton Mine, Illinois 
- Franklinite with rare dodecahedral faces in Calcite from Franklin, New Jersey 
- Topaz and Muscovite from Shigar Valley, Skardu District, Pakistan 
- Smoky Quartz from Black Cap Mountain, New Hampshire 
- Calcite with Sphalerite from Santa Eulalia District, Mexico 
- Smoky Quartz over Milky Quartz from Brazil 
- Amethyst Quartz from Catalan Agate-Amethyst District, Uruguay 
- Calcite from Tsumeb Mine, Namibia 
- Pyrite with epitaxial overgrowth of Galena from Tatatila, Mexico 
- Corundum var. Ruby from Cowee Valley, North Carolina 
- Malachite (stalactitic) from Kolwezi District, Democratic Republic of the Congo 
- Quartz var. Madeira Citrine from Alto Uruguai, Brazil 
- Silver (naturally crystallized native silver) from Cobalt District, Canada 
- Elbaite Tourmaline from Stak Nala, Skardu Road, Pakistan 
- Corundum var. Ruby from Jegdalek, Afghanistan 
- Heulandite on Mordenite from Aurangabad, India 
- Quartz from Intergalactic Pit, Deer Hill, Maine 
- Hemimorphite from Santa Eulalia District, Mexico 
 
PLUS MANY MORE...  
 

  

  The newly posted items are online at:  
New Listings 
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or cut-and-past this link into your browser: 
http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm 

 
Sincerely, 
  
John Betts, owner 
John Betts - Fine Minerals 
Mailing address only: 215 West 98 Street 
New York City, NY 10025 
212-678-1942 

  

 

 

See the new items at: New Listings Page  
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